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From: Ronald McDonald

Sent: Wednesday, May 00, 2020
To: Timothy Gunn
Subject: We are pleased to welcome you to Meeting Professionals International

Welcome to the

MP| Community!

Dear Timothy,

Welcome to Meeting Professionals International! Member Profile
By joining MPI, you have taken a glgnlflcant s_tep MR D 1241237
toward your success as a Planner in the meeting

and event industry. Type: Planner

Chapter: Dallas/Fort

Access your MPIWEB.org/me Account
Worth Chapter

Unless you have already personalized your password to our
member only section of www.mpiweb.org, be sure to sign on
using your primary email address as your user nhame and your
member ID as your password.

Tenure: 1 Year(s)

Over the next few months you will be receiving a series of "New Member Tip" emails which are
designed to highlight some of the exclusive features to help you optimize your member
experience.

Let's Get Started! Two ways to make MPI Membership work for you. Access
www.mpiweb.org/me Today!

1. Ensure your Personal Information is accurate. Receive news, research, and our
member magazine on time.

2. In the Membership Information section, double check the type of membership you
hold, your chapter affiliation, and complete your Profile. Your MPI Profile gives us a
complete picture of your position and responsibilities so we can tailor your membership
experience to you. Be sure your Profile is 100% complete.


http://www.mpiweb.org/
http://www.mpiweb.org/me

Our Member Engagement Team will be contacting you throughout your first year of
membership to ensure you are fully utilizing your membership. Please feel free to call upon
your Member Engagement Representatives at 972.702.3053 or via email at

feedback@mpiweb.org. We are here for you!
We are here to help you succeed!

MPI Global Headquarters Membership Team

US team Canada team Europe team
+ 358 45 1425
972.702.3053 905.286.4807 974

feedback@mpiweb.org
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Welcome to the
MP| Community!
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MEETING PROFESSIONALS INTERNATIONAL

Dear Jeff,

Member Profile
On behalf of our 18,500 members around the world, MPI ID#: 1100029
WELCOME! We are delighted to have you as a fel-
low member of Meeting Professionals International.
Attached to this email is your official certificate of
membership. Tenure: Year(s)

Type: Non-Member

Chapter:

Over the next few months you will be receiving a series of "New
Member Tip” emails designed to highlight some of the exclusive features that will help you
optimize your MPI membership experience.

New Member Tip of the Month: New Member Orientation.

MPI Global Orientation: Learn about all the benefits offered to all MPI members around
the world, from online networking resources to the tools to help you obtain industry certifi-
cates and designations. Join MPI Global for a brief 30-minute orientation on a day that is
convenient for you. For a list of dates and registration details, visit our Member Orientation

page.

MPI Chapter Orientation: Many chapters invite their newest members to gather before
an event to learn about popular chapter events, exclusive chapter benefits, or upcoming
local education. Contact your chapter for details.

We are here to help you succeed!

MPI Global Headquarters Membership Team

US team Canada team Europe team
972.702.3053 905.286.4807 + 358 45 1425 974
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Education.
Anytime. Anywhere.
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MEETING PROFESSIONALS INTERNATIONAL

New Member Tip of the Month: Education

Member Profile

Meeting Professionals International is a leader in MPI ID#: 1100029
education for the meeting and event profession,
and we want you to have the right plan and the
best tools to help you build your career.

Type: Non-Member
Chapter:

Tenure: Year(s)
INDUSTRY CERTIFICATE PROGRAMS - Certified Meeting Planner
(CMP), Certificate in Meeting Management (CMM), and Healthcare
Meeting Compliance Certificate (HMCC) program information is
available directly on mpiweb.org. Learn about the qualifications,
study tools, and exams.

CLOCK HOURS - Regardless of the certificate you have in mind, we provide an easy
way to manage your hours online. When you watch MPI Global education online
through Professional Development On Demand or recorded sessions from past events,
or experience MPI Global’s live event education in person, you can then add the hours
to your online transcript.

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

New Member Tip of the Month:
Online Community Member Profile

, . L MPI ID#: 1100029
MPI’s member-only online community is your place

to meet others, build business and get the latest Type: Non-Member
MPI community news. It's yet another way to help Chapter:

you achieve success all day, any day. Tenure:  Year(s)

Access the online community at www.mpiweb.org/me.

Here's a brief overview of the features available exclusively
for MPI members:

My MPI Home - Overview of the current activity in the online member community.

My Profile - All your peronal information. Contact info, CEU hours, and all your activity in
the online member community.

Documents - Find documents shared by members in any of our online communities.
Discussions - Join online discussions in your chapter or across the globe with your
fellow MPI members.

Directory - Quickly search for any MPI members.

Blogs - Read, post, or respond to blogs by MPI members.

Events - Listing of MPI events. Search past and upcoming events, or post your own.
Glossary - Terminology from the industry. Post new terminology as you learn it.

We are here to help you succeed!

MPI Global Headquarters Membership Team

US team Europe team
972.702.3053 Canada team + 358 45 1425 974
U 905.286.4807
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MEETING PROFESSIONALS INTERNATIONAL

New Member Tip of the Month: Web Resources

Member Profile
MPI’'s website is a wealth of information and
resources to enhance your knowledge, advance
your careers and build their business. For a new
member like yourself, five of the most useful sec- Chapter:
tions of MPIWeb are: Tenure: Year(s)

MPI ID#: 1100029

Type: Non-Member

Industry Careers - Search available jobs, post your resume or
post a position—all quickly. Our online career center can help you
succeed in your current or future position.

Professional Development - Learn about our industry certificates and designations,
view recorded sessions from past MPI Global live events and through Professional Devel-
opment On Demand, obtain and track your clock hours and find out what live event-based
education MPI has in store for you.

Community Search - Find other MPI members by name, geographic area, or member
type. Be sure you are signed in as a member to see all the info!

Research & Tools - MPI’s research helps you make smarter decisions, which helps you
steer your career and business in the right direction. View and download all MPI Research,
including MPI’s premier research publication Meetings Outlook, at no charge when you are

signed in as a member.

Global Marketplace - Quickly find everything you could ever need to make your next
event a success. Search suppliers by product type, location, industry, and more.

Bookmark these pages today to help save you time, which saves you money.

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

New Member Tip of the Month: Networking

Member Profile

MPI is ready to help connect you to people who MPI ID#: 1100029
can support YOU. Whether you are looking for

colleagues to share ideas with, learn from or work
with, our global network of members will help you
make your MPI membership experience rewarding. Tenure: Year(s)

Type: Non-Member

Chapter:

In Person Networking:

Chapter Events - All of our 70 chapters and clubs worldwide
allow you to meet local members. Check the chapter website for a
list of upcoming events.

Global Live Events - Our largest gathering of members each year is the World Education
Congress (WEC) with over 2000 attendees coming together. This event, and all Global Live
Events, are developed to help educate and connect you.

Leadership Opportunities - Meet other individuals who share your passion or interest when
you develop your skills on a local or international committee, task force or board.

Virtual Networking:

Online Member Community - Search our global community to connect with other like-mind-
ed individuals who share the same title, passion, or credential as you. With 18,500 members in
71 countries, you are bound to find at least a handful of professionals like you. Be sure you are
signed in to take full advantage of the networking capabilities.

The members of MPI are the greatest resources you’ll ever find.

We are here to help you succeed!

MPI Global Headquarters Membership Team

US team Canada team Europe team
972.702.3053 905.286.4807 + 358 45 1425 974



Resources to Help Plan
the Perfect Meeting
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MEETING PROFESSIONALS INTERNATIONAL

New Member Tip of the Month:

Plan the Perfect Meeting Member Profile
We get what it takes to plan and execute meetings MPI ID#: 1100029
and events. Your fellow members are here to assist Type: Non-Member
through these web-based resources:

Chapter:
MPI Global Marketplace - From venues and registration to Tenure: Year(s)
entertainment and transportation, all the areas in between, the
MPI Supplier Marketplace is a start-to-finish listing of MPI Supplier
members who are experienced in their fields. Search by area of
expertise or location. And be sure to “buy MPI"” from a current
supplier member.
MPI Speaker Resource: — Search MPI's robust speaker database housing more than 8,000

experts and professionals spanning a variety of industries, acumens, and life experiences.
Read reviews from other MPI members to help you narrow your search and choose the perfect
speaker for your next event.

We are here to help you succeed!

MPI Global Headquarters Membership Team

US team Canada team Europe team
972.702.3053 905.286.4807 + 358 45 1425 974
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